
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

January 07, 2020 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 
 

 

Pledge and Invocation 

 

1. Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman for 2020 

  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 
2. Recognition of Service-Ron Zay & Ruben Walker 

3. Morgan Medical Center Audit Presentation 

  

Minutes 
4. December 03, 2019 Minutes 

5. December 17, 2019 Minutes 

  

Calendars 
6. January-March 2020 Calendars 

  

Consent Agenda 
7. Motion to accept as information the December 2019 payables to include General Fund in the 

amount of $660,899.78, TSPLOST in the amount of $1,356,894.15, SPLOST in the amount of 

$55,164.07, General Fund electronic payments in the amount of $813,875.19 and the December 

2019 financials 

  

Planning Commission New Business 
8. C.B. Hutcherson is requesting a Zoning Map Amendment, from Agricultural (AG) to 

General Commercial (C2), for 1.19 acres located on Bonner Lane (Tax Parcel 052-030F). 

9. Camp Twin Lakes is requesting a Variance to Article 10 of the Morgan County Zoning 

Ordinance related to paving for 278.14 acres located at 1391 Keencheefoonee Road (Tax 

Parcel 021-105). 

  

New Business 
10. RV Hardship Request 

11. Resolution 2020-RES-001 -Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse  

12. Vehicle purchase for Senior Center 

13. County Manager Report 

14. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
15. Personnel 
  

1



December 03, 2019 

 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. 

Ainslie, Jr. and Donald Harris.  

 

STAFF: Procurement Director Mark Williams, County Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk 

Leslie Brandt. 

 

ABSENT: Commissioner Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

Commissioner Milton called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

Commissioner Milton gave the invocation. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

Motion made by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve agenda with 

the addition of Roof Replacement for DFCS/Health Dept. & FSA Buildings under New Business & 

Discussion of Clothes Closet Building under New Business.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

MINUTES 

November 05, 2019 Minutes 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve the minutes as presented.   

Unanimously Approved. 

 

CALENDARS 

County Manager, Adam Mestres reviewed the calendars for December 2019, January and February 2020. 

                                        

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Motion to accept as information the November 2019 payables to include General Fund in the 

amount of $457,459.44, TSPLOST in the amount of $130,431.58, SPLOST in the amount of 

$55,651.95, General Fund electronic payments in the amount of $1,554.45 and the November 2019 

financials 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve the consent agenda as 

presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

SCBA REPLACEMENT 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Harris to purchase SCBA replacement from MES in 

the amount of $62,549.28.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

VACANCIES-DISCUSSION ONLY 

The Board reviewed upcoming vacancies. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE 2020 ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATIONS 

1) The Pit Stop-1740 Seven Islands Rd.-Santosh Pahari 

2) Rainbow Food Store-4001 Athens Hwy.-Yash P. Chawla 

2



 2 

3) The River Store-4281 Greensboro Hwy.-Manjit Kaur 

4) Blue Springs Marina-1271 Blue Springs Marina-Benjamin E. Smith 

5) Golden Pond Valero-1999 Newborn Rd.-Thakorbhai Patel 

6) Fairplay General Store-2700 Fairplay Rd.-Sheryl Peters 

7) Country Store-3571 Sandy Creek Rd.-Shams Ghalis Kaba 

8) Sandhu Food Mart-2550 Parks Mill Rd.-Kuljit S. Sandhu 

9) Rainbow Food Store-4001 Athens Hwy.-Namrata Sadana 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve the alcohol applications for 

2020 as listed above.  Unanimously Approved.   

 

DISCUSSION OF ABANDONMENT PROCESS FOR CR 235 

Planning Director, Chuck Jarrell informed the Board that County Road 235 has been closed since before 

his tenure and not maintained by the County.  The previous property owner placed a fence on both ends 

of the road as both sides were owned by the property owner.  Since then, the property has been sold and 

the new owner stills owns both sides of the road.  DOT has asked that the County to proceed with 

abandonment if there are no intentions of reopening the road. 

 

The is in favor of abandoning CR 235 and asked Jarrell to move forward with the abandonment process. 

 

5311 GRANT APPLICATION 

Morgan County is applying for an FTA Section 5311 grant for (capital, operating, or mobility 

management) aid in the transit operation of the Morgan County Transit System for FY2021.  The 5311 

Grant is the support Morgan County Transit receives from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 

through the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT).  Every year the FTA requires the application 

to be filled out to continue funding assistance.  This application requires signatures from an Authorized 

Official on resolution authorizing, the grant application and the award documents. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the resolution 

authorizing the filing of the application and authorize the Chairman to sign all grant application and award 

documents.   Unanimously Approved.   

 

STATEWIDE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

The Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement will assist in emergencies to help ensure the timely provision of 

mutual aid assistance and reimbursement of costs incurred by those parties who render such assistance.  

This agreement also provides the framework to support mutual assistance in managing an emergency or 

disaster occurring within any political subdivision that is a Participating Party, whether arising from 

natural disaster, technological hazard, human caused disaster, civil emergency, community disorders, 

insurgency, enemy attack, acts of terrorism, other significant events or homeland security activity. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner von Hanstein, seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the statewide 

mutual aid agreement as presented.   Unanimously Approved.   

 

PROPERTY TO BE DECLARED SURPLUS 

3



 3 

 
MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. Ainslie to declare the list of items presented as surplus 

property.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

RESOLUTION 2019-008 - LOCALLY ESTABLISHED BUILDING DESIGN STANDARDS 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve Resolution 2019-RES-008 

for Locally Established Building Design Standards. Unanimously Approved. 

 

DISCUSSION OF ROOF REPLACEMENT FOR DFCS/HEALTH DEPT. & FSA BUILDINGS 

Roof replacements for the DFCS/Health Department and FSA buildings are allocated in the FY20 general 

fund budget.  An RFP was posted, and seven bids were received.  After review and vetting of the bids, the 

recommendation is to award the project to Grey & Grey Associates. 

 

4



 4 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to award the bid to Grey & Grey 

Associates to total $55,002.00. Unanimously Approved. 

 

DISCUSSION OF CLOTHES CLOSET BUILDING 

The Board discussed potential roof replacement for County owned building located at 410 W. Washington 

Street that houses the Clothes Closet. 

 

COUNTY MANAGER'S REPORT 

County Manger, Adam Mestres presented a monthly overview of Morgan County government's current 

projects and/or issues.  (COPY:  Miscellaneous Book) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

No public comments were made. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to enter Executive Session to discuss 

potential litigation.  Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in Executive Session Legal 

Requirement Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to exit Executive Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

5



December 17, 2019 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET THIS 

DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy A. 

Ainslie, Jr., Donald Harris and Ben Riden, Jr. 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, County Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk 

Leslie Brandt. 

 

Commissioner Milton called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Commissioner Milton gave the invocation. 

  

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to approve agenda 

with the addition of Camp Twin Lakes Compactor Site Lease under New Business.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

BOARD VACANCIES 

The following Boards have terms that will expire 12/31/2019: 

Development Authority, Planning Commission, Tax Assessor, Advantage Behavioral Health Systems, 

Council on Aging and the Resource Preservation Board. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to reappoint Robert Mason 

and Alvin White to the Development Authority Board with terms ending 12/31/2023 and to appoint 

Sarah Reams to fill the vacant position of Ruben Walker with term ending 12/31/2021.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner von Hanstein, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to reappoint Dennis 

Myers, Clint Milford, John McMahon and Scott Campbell to the Planning Commission Board with 

terms ending 12/31/2022.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner von Hanstein to the Tax Assessors 

Board appointment until a later date.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Ainslie, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to reappoint Frusana Hayes 

to the Advantage Behavioral Health Systems Board with term ending 12/31/2022.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to reappoint Janice Knight 

and JoEllen Artz to the Council on Aging Board with terms ending 12/31/2022 and to appoint Sarah 

Reams to fill the vacant position of Lynn Goodman with term ending 12/31/2020.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

6



Motion made by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Ainslie to reappoint Terry Tatum to 

the Resource Preservation Advisory Board with term ending 12/31/2022.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

FY20 LMIG GRANT APPLICATION  

 

Motion by Comm. Riden, Seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the Chairman to sign necessary 

documents to submit FY20 LMIT Grant Application. Unanimously Approved. 

 

CAMP TWIN LAKES COMPACTOR SITE LEASE 

This lease is between Morgan County and Camp Twin Lakes for a compactor site of one acre, more or 

less, located at the intersection of Newborn and Centennial Roads, on the property of the lessor (Map & 

Parcel No. 021 105).  The term of this lease shall be from the date of execution hereof until December 

31, 2049, subject to termination provisions outline in lease agreement. 

 

Motion by Comm. Ainslie, Seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the solid waste compactor site lease 

with Camp Twin Lakes, Inc. as presented. Unanimously Approved. 

 

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

No public comments were made. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Executive Session to discuss potential 

litigation. Unanimously Approved.  (Original signed Affidavit in Executive Session Legal Requirement 

Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit Executive Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 
7



 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk       

8



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

29 30 31 1 2 3 4
County Holiday-New Years Day

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
6:00 p.m.-City of Bostwick Council 
Mtg. @ 5941 Bostwick Rd.

10:00 a.m.-BOC Mtg. @ Admin. 
Bldg.

8:15 a.m.-Chamber Board of 
Directors Mtg. @ Chamber Office 
1:00 p.m.-Morgan County Library 
Board Mtg.

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
5:30 p.m.-City of Madison Council 
Mtg. @ Public Safety Mtg. Hall

10:00 a.m.-Board of Elections @ 
Elections Office
12:00 p.m.-N.E. GA Regional 
Commission @ Holiday Day Inn 
Athens

8:00 a.m.-Planning Comm. Work 
Session @ Admin. Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Conf. Rm.

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
County Holiday-MLK, Jr. Day                                       
7:00 p.m.-Buckhead City Council @ 
Buckhead Fire Station

9:00 a.m.-Tax Assessors Mtg. @ 
Admin. Bldg.
5:00 p.m.-BOC Mtg. @ Admin. 
Bldg.
7:00 p.m.-Rutledge City Council @ 
112 Martha Ln.

7:00 p.m.-Planning Comm. Mtg. @ 
Admin. Bldg. 2nd Floor Conf. Rm.

26 27 28 29 30 31 1
5:00 p.m.-Hospital Finance 
Committee @ Education Room  
7:00 p.m.-Fire Chief Council @ 
PSC

5:30 p.m.-Hospital Authority Mtg. 
@ Education Room

2 3

January 2020

NOTES

9



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
6:00 p.m.-City of Bostwick Council 
Mtg. @ 5941 Bostwick Rd.

10:00 a.m.-BOC Mtg. @ Admin. 
Bldg.

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
5:30 p.m.-City of Madison Council 
Mtg. @ Public Safety Mtg. Hall

8:15 a.m.-Chamber Board of 
Directors Mtg. @ Chamber Office

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
7:00 p.m.-Buckhead City Council 
@ Buckhead Fire Station

9:00 a.m.-Tax Assessors Mtg. @ 
Admin. Bldg.                                 
5:00 p.m.-BOC Mtg. @ Admin. 
Bldg.                                               
7:00 p.m.-Rutledge City Council @ 
112 Martha Ln.

10:00 a.m.-Board of Elections @ 
Elections Office                         
12:00 p.m.-N.E. GA Regional 
Commission @ Holiday Day Inn 
Athens

8:00 a.m.-Planning Comm. Work 
Session @ Admin. Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Conf. Rm.

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
5:00 p.m.-Hospital Finance 
Committee @ Education Room  
7:00 p.m.-Fire Chief Council @ 
PSC

5:30 p.m.-Hospital Authority Mtg. 
@ Education Room                     
7:00 p.m.-Planning Comm. Mtg. @ 
Admin. Bldg. 2nd Floor Conf. Rm.

1 2

February 2020

NOTES

Page 2 of 3

10



SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6:00 p.m.-City of Bostwick Council 
Mtg. @ 5941 Bostwick Rd.

10:00 a.m.-BOC Mtg. @ Admin. 
Bldg.

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
5:30 p.m.-City of Madison Council 
Mtg. @ Public Safety Mtg. Hall

8:15 a.m.-Chamber Board of 
Directors Mtg. @ Chamber Office

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
7:00 p.m.-Buckhead City Council 
@ Buckhead Fire Station

9:00 a.m.-Tax Assessors Mtg. @ 
Admin. Bldg.                                 
5:00 p.m.-BOC Mtg. @ Admin. 
Bldg.                                                
7:00 p.m.-Rutledge City Council @ 
112 Martha Ln.

10:00 a.m.-Board of Elections @ 
Elections Office                          
12:00 p.m.-N.E. GA Regional 
Commission @ Holiday Day Inn 
Athens

8:00 a.m.-Planning Comm. Work 
Session @ Admin. Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Conf. Rm.

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
5:00 p.m.-Hospital Finance 
Committee @ Education Room  
7:00 p.m.-Fire Chief Council @ 
PSC

5:30 p.m.-Hospital Authority Mtg. 
@ Education Room                     
7:00 p.m.-Planning Comm. Mtg. @ 
Admin. Bldg. 2nd Floor Conf. Rm.

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6

March 2020

NOTES

Page 3 of 3

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: Bonner Lane  

Property tax parcel: 059-030D 

Acreage: 1.19  

Applicant: C.B. Hutcherson  

Applicant’s Agent: N/A   

Property Owner: C.B. Hutcherson 

Existing Zoning: AG (Agricultural) 

Proposed Zoning: C2 (General Commercial)  

 

Summary 

        
C.B. Hutcherson is 

requesting a 

Zoning Map 

Amendment to 

change 1.19 acres 

on Bonner Lane to 

General 

Commercial -C2 

from Agricultural -

AG. The applicant 

owns a 9 acre 

commercially 

zoned property at 

the corner of 

Seven Islands Road 

and I-20 (next to 

the gas station and 

across from the 

quarry). The 

applicant is 

seeking to rezone 

the smaller parcel 

in order to have road access on Bonner Lane with the same zoning.  

 

Petition for:  Zoning Map Amendment  

        

24



2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

 
The above image is from the 1986 zoning map of Morgan County. The red line indicates the location on 

Bonner Lane at that time. The yellow star is the 9 acre parcel that is currently zoned C2 and is shown 

here as C2.  Comparing the current zoning map form the first page of this staff report, the reconfiguring 

of Bonner Lane created the 1.19 acre parcel in question, as well as the parcel adjacent to it. The land 

below the 1986 version of Bonner Lane was zoned AG. When the road shifted, the zoning was not 

changed and the smaller parcels, still zoned AG, were then on the same side of the new road as the 

commercial property.  

 

The applicant submitted correspondence with Morgan County regarding the road realignment, dated 

between 1999 and 2006. The applicant purchased the 1.19 acres in 2006. The applicant currently has 

road frontage on Seven Islands Road, but is seeking road frontage with the same zoning designation on 

Bonner Lane as well. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

  
 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
(Please note that the criteria below are bulleted in the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance, Section 19.3.1. 

They are numbered here for ease of use.  

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses and Districts:  Existing uses and use districts of surrounding 
and nearby properties, whether the proposed use district is suitable in light of such existing uses 
and use districts of surrounding and nearby properties, and whether the proposal will adversely 
affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby properties.  

2. Property Value:  The existing value of the property contained in the petition under the existing 

use district classification, the extent to which the property value of the subject property is 

diminished by the existing use district classification, and whether the subject property has a 

reasonable economic use under the current use district.  

26



4 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

3. Suitability:  The suitability of the subject property under the existing use district classification, 

and the suitability of the subject property under the proposed use district classification.  

4. Vacancy and Marketing:  The length of time the property has been vacant or unused as currently 

used under the current use district classification; and any efforts taken by the property owner(s) 

to use the property or sell the property under the existing use district classification.  

5. Evidence of Need:  The amount of undeveloped land in the general area affected which has the 

same use district classification as the map change requested. It shall be the duty of the applicant 

to carry the burden of proof that the proposed application promotes public health, safety, 

morality or general welfare.  

6. Public Facilities Impacts:  Whether the proposal will result in a use, which will or could cause an 

excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, schools, parks 

or other public facilities and services.  

7. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:  Whether the proposal is in conformity with the policy 

and intent of the locally adopted comprehensive plan.  

8. Other Conditions:  Whether there are any other existing or changing conditions affecting the use 

and development of the property that give supporting grounds for either approval or 

disapproval of the proposal.  

 

Staff Comments 

        
Staff has no issues with the request to rezone the property. The size and road frontage for the 1.19 acre 

parcel is compliant with C2 zoning without being combined with the applicant’s 9 acre parcel. However, 

if the impetus is to obtain road frontage, perhaps the applicant should combine the 1.19 acre parcel 

with the 9 acre parcel.  

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: 1391 Keencheefoonee Road  

Property tax parcel: 021-105  

Acreage: 278.14 acres  

Applicant: Camp Twin Lakes, Inc.  

Applicant’s Agent: Jason Brown, Georgia Civil   

Property Owner: Camp Twin Lakes, Inc. 

Variance Requested: Waiver from paving and curb and gutter  

  

Summary 

        
Jason Brown, 

on behalf of 

Camp Twin 

Lakes is 

requesting a 

variance to 

the 

requirements 

for paving 

and curbing 

for the 

expansion 

project for 

Camp Twin 

Lakes, which 

is currently in 

the design 

phase. The 

request is to 

allow gravel 

parking at the 

staff parking 

area, which is 

a private area. They are not requesting a paving wavier for the parking lot at the administrative offices 

and dining hall, which is a public area. The above aerial is of both Camp Twin Lakes properties. 

Petition for:  Variance 

        

Tax Parcel 021-105 
Tax Parcel 021-106 

34



2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

 
Above is a closer aerial of the area where the new construction is proposed. Compare this image with 

the submitted drawing showing the locations of the proposed buildings. The project is to create another 

camp within the facility, essentially doubling Camp Twin Lakes. The facility is comprised of two large 

parcels. Except for a couple of accessory structures, all of the project will be located on Tax Parcel 021-

105. Camp Twin Lakes is in the process of combining the parcels to remove any concerns related to 

property line setbacks.   

 

The above image shows the existing gravel parking lot that is part of the current Camp Twin Lakes 

layout. It is the main parking lot for the facility and is used by both the staff and the public. The 

existence of this gravel lot on the same parcel, for what will be the same use, creates a precedent that 

should be examined.  

 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
(Please note that the criteria below are bulleted in the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance, Section 19.3.1. 

They are numbered here for ease of use.  

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses and Districts:  Existing uses and use districts of surrounding 
and nearby properties, whether the proposed use district is suitable in light of such existing uses 
and use districts of surrounding and nearby properties, and whether the proposal will adversely 
affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby properties.  

2. Property Value:  The existing value of the property contained in the petition under the existing 

use district classification, the extent to which the property value of the subject property is 

Tax Parcel 021-105 

Existing gravel lot 

Approximate 

location of 

proposed gravel lot 

Tax Parcel 021-106 

35



3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

diminished by the existing use district classification, and whether the subject property has a 

reasonable economic use under the current use district.  

3. Suitability:  The suitability of the subject property under the existing use district classification, 

and the suitability of the subject property under the proposed use district classification.  

4. Vacancy and Marketing:  The length of time the property has been vacant or unused as currently 

used under the current use district classification; and any efforts taken by the property owner(s) 

to use the property or sell the property under the existing use district classification.  

5. Evidence of Need:  The amount of undeveloped land in the general area affected which has the 

same use district classification as the map change requested. It shall be the duty of the applicant 

to carry the burden of proof that the proposed application promotes public health, safety, 

morality or general welfare.  

6. Public Facilities Impacts:  Whether the proposal will result in a use, which will or could cause an 

excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, schools, parks 

or other public facilities and services.  

7. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan:  Whether the proposal is in conformity with the policy 

and intent of the locally adopted comprehensive plan.  

8. Other Conditions:  Whether there are any other existing or changing conditions affecting the use 

and development of the property that give supporting grounds for either approval or 

disapproval of the proposal.  

 

Staff Comments 

        
Morgan County has a history of supporting Camp Twin Lakes and the work done there. The zoning issue 

with Camp Twin Lakes is that they do not fall under any specific use in the Zoning Ordinance. Discussions 

to write an ordinance that will address Camp Twin Lakes, as well as Collinswood (Methodist camp on 

Fractions Bottoms Road) have not progressed due to concerns that the ordinance would be abused by 

others.  

 

Regarding the variance request, Staff has no concerns due to the existing precedent. Also, the request is 

for a parking lot that is not used by, nor visible to, the public.  This is a lesser use than the existing 

parking lot. 

 

However, the writing of an ordinance to address entities such as Camp Twin Lakes should be further 

discussed. Staff proposes to use this project process to discuss ordinance terms with Camp Twin Lakes 

staff in order to resolve a lack of regulations.  

 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46


	Top
	1. Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman for 2020
	2. Recognition of Service-Ron Zay & Ruben Walker
	3. Morgan Medical Center Audit Presentation
	4. December 03, 2019 Minutes
	12-03-2019 Regular Minutes - DRAFT

	5. December 17, 2019 Minutes
	12-17-2019 BOC Minutes - DRAFT

	6. Jan-March 2020 Calendars
	Book1

	7. Financials Dec 2019
	Dec 2019 Financials

	8. Hutcherson rezoning
	staffreport.december.hutcherson.rezone

	9. Camp Twin Lakes variance
	staffreport.december.camptwinlakes.var

	10. RV Hardship Reqeust
	RV Hardship Request 01072020

	11. Resolution 2020-RES-001 -Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse
	2020-RES-001 Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse

	12. Vehicle purchase for Senior Center
	Senior Center Vehicle

	13. County Manager Report
	14. Public Comments on Agenda Items
	15. Executive-1-7-20
	Bottom

